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.]'uCton Park in a Snaysliot 

Lewis E. Fulton Memorial Park (Fulton Park) is the "Central Park" of Waterbury, Connecticut and the region. Located in 

the center of Waterbury, this 70-acre treasure was designed by the Olmsted Brothers, the successor landscape architecture 

firm to Frederick Law Olmsted, renowned designer of New York City's Central Park and recognized" Father of 

American Landscape Architecture." 

Listed on the National Register of Historic Places (NRHP), Fulton Park is a prime example of classic Olmsted design and 

is a great park to explore if you want to learn about what makes Olmsted parks so special and so uniquely American. 

A picturesque park with rolling terrain and broad vistas framed by trees, meadows punctuated by ponds and streams, 

woodlands filled with old stone walls and hiking paths, rubblestone Arts and Crafts buildings, lush gardens and 

recreational facilities, Fulton Park is a true oasis from urban life. It also embodies Olmsted's democratic approach to 

designing parks - to him they were an escape to the country for city residents - a place that would nourish their physical, 

social and emotional needs. To Olmsted, a park was not decoration; it had real purpose. 

How did Fulton Park come to be? Fulton Park sits on what was originally a reservoir. In the early 1900s, Waterbury was 

a prominent New England industrial center, a world leader in the manufacture of brass. The impetus to create Fulton Park 

came from William E. Fulton, President of the Waterbury Farrel Foundry and Machine Company. In 1919, he acquired 

land around the reservoir which was no longer used by the City. With a dream of creating a magnificent park, he 

contracted with the Olmsted Brothers landscape finn in Brookline, Massachusetts to begin designs. A year later, in 1920, 

William Fulton and his wife Ida met with Waterbury Mayor Sandlar. The Fultons and the City agreed to jointly fund 

construction of the Park. The Park was constructed from 1920-1925 and was then donated by the Fultons to the City and 

dedicated by them to their recently deceased son, Lewis. 

Today, the Park retains most of the original buildings and structures designed by the Olmsted Brothers. Larger landscape 

features such as maples, some pines, mountain laurels, rhododendrons, and lilacs have survived, but in many cases are 

overgrown or damaged by storms, disease etc. The various gardens and naturalistic planting areas retain their outlines, but 

most of the smaller perennial plantings no larger exist. These features are awaiting restoration. The overall integrity of 

major landscape elements such as the ponds, stone walls, arched bridges, terraces, and walkways remains intact and 

conveys the character of the cherished classic Olmsted American landscape. 

'Ifie O{msted Legacy 

What are the hallmarks of an Olmsted Park? The answer is quite simple - to create a naturalistic setting where the 

whole effect outweighs the individual details and nourishes the mind, heart and soul of each person. A lofty ambition - but 

how is this achieved? Olmsted's approach was to: 





1. Fulton Park Southern Entrance

A walking tour of Fulton Park starts at the Park's original southwest entrance located at the intersection of Cooke and 

Pine Streets. Early photographs show that the large entrance boulder (found and shaped on site) and its commemorative 

plaque were in place by September 20, 1920. The entrance today is nearly identical to how it looked in 1920, with the 

exception of asphalt paving which has replaced what originally appears to be crushed stone on the walking paths. Even 

the large yew shrub, though now overgrown and somewhat obstructive of the view, appears on the original planting plan. 

This southern area of the Park was the first section to be designed and completed by the Olmsted Brothers. Literature on 

the Park suggests that this southern area benefitted from the greatest investment and the most lavish planting scheme, as 

funds for Park sections to the north had to be stretched thinner as the Park's construction stretched on throughout the next 

five years. 

Park Entrance today. The memorial plaque dedicates the Park 

to the Fultons' son Lewis, who died in 1917. 

1920 view looking through the entrance from 

inside the Park. 

2. Lily Pond

Passing through the entrance, walking paths divert to the right and left. Looking straight ahead, you see a grassy 

outcropping - what was originally a lovely lily pond. This is not a surprising Olmsted choice. The informal lily pond was 

selected to reflect ever-shifting patterns oflight, shade and color across the water's surface. The lily pond is not unlike 

what you would expect to see in the countryside or in a Monet waterlilies painting. Unfortunately, today the lily pond is 

filled with sedimentation and grasses. Good news - a long-term pond and watercourse restoration project bodes well for 

bringing the lily pond back! 

Lily Pond Today Looking toward the Lily Pond (on right) under construction 

from the entrance. Future hemlock grove at left of photo 


































